
 
 
April 27, 2016 
 
 
TO:  DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
  of Valencia College  
 
FROM:  SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES  
 
 
 The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses 
and fees: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing 
Education courses and fees as presented. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Sanford C. Shugart 
President 

Course  
Area 

Course 
Number 

Course Title Fee 

CMT 101 Welding Level I $7,000.00 
CFT 7104 OCFRD - Block Training $220.00 - $640.00 

Varies 
CFT 7035 New Hire Assessment $50.00 
CNB 6009 Respectful and Assertive Policing (R.A.P.) $120.00 


